# Keimal Reyyan Putratama

reyyankeimal1@gmail.com | +62 856-9339-5748 | https://www.linkedin.com/in/keimalreyyan

#### **EXECUTIVE SUMMARY**

I am a dedicated Frontend Developer with the ability to transform designs into responsive and aesthetic user interfaces. The combination of technical skills and creativity allows me to create amazing user experiences. I am ready to contribute in a progressive team to create inspiring and effective web applications.

#### **EDUCATION**

## **Informatics Engineering, Universitas Pamulang**

2022 - Current

• GPA: -

### Software Engineering, SMK Infromatika Utama

2019 - 2022

• GPA: 3.29

#### WORKING EXPERIENCES

## Frontend Developer, PT. Adatama Teknologi Indonesia

September, 2023 - 2024

- Create web3 website for transaction with crypto coin
- Tech: ReactJS / Next / Vite / Redux / Ethers / Web3 / Metamask

### Frontend Developer, PT. SIGMA CIPTA CARAKA

December, 2021 - 2024

- Create an internal Telkomsigma dashboard application to organize and analyze data
- Tech: ReactJS / Redux / Highcharts / Mapbox

#### Frontend Developer, PT. SIGMA CIPTA CARAKA

March, 2023 – June, 2023

- Creat an internal AI application for Telkomsigma's needs
- Tech: ReactJS / Redux Toolkit

#### Frontend Developer, Freelance

September, 2023

- Create a report application (e-psipol) for SDM POLRI
- Tech: ReactJS / Redux Toolkit

## ORGANIZATIONAL EXPERIENCES

### Frontend Developer, iLumnix Creative Studio

2021 - 2022

- Creating social media-based applications for school information needs.
- Tech: Java android

### **HONORS & AWARDS**

# • SASS WORKSHOP, BuildWithAngga

XX

Website Design Faster with sass

# **SKILLS**

Language: Javascript / HTML / CSS / Laravel / ReactJS / SASS / ReactNative / MUI / Bootstrap

Software: VSCode / Android Studio

Others: Dedication / Communication / Fast work / Humble